Open Agenda oafhw“’K .

Council

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community
Council
Wednesday 19 March 2014

7.00 pm
St James Church, Thurland Rd, London, SE16 4AA

Theme: Health and Wellbeing

There will be stalls at the venue on health and wellbeing matters from 5.30pm

Membership

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair) Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair) Councillor Linda Manchester
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Columba Blango Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Michael Bukola Councillor Wilma Nelson
Councillor Denise Capstick Councillor Paul Noblet
Councillor Mark Gettleson Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Jeff Hook Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor David Hubber Councillor Nick Stanton

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly l 4

Chief Executive ‘ ’
Date: Tuesday 11 March 2014

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER

Order of Business

Item Title
No.

1.  INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

2. APOLOGIES



Item No. Title Time

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent
business being admitted to the agenda.

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 14)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 29
January 2014.

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)
The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.
7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 7.10pm

- Children and Parents in the Community (CAPIC)

- Time and Talents sensory garden and ‘Grow Local’ — Bruno Lacey
8. POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE 7.30pm
Local Police Teams
9. HEALTH AND WELLBEING THEME 7.40pm

Health and wellbeing engagement - 1,000 lives
Health through dance — Arts Odyssey / Dance in SE16
Stop smoking campaign

Health and wellbeing fair held prior to the meeting - feedback

BREAK - An opportunity for attendees to speak to councillors and council
officers



Item No. Title

10. WORKSHOPS

Three workshops will run concurrently:
Workshop 1 — Future for Bermondsey
Workshop 2 — Future for Rotherhithe

Workshop 3 — A healthier Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 15)

A public question form is included at page 15.

This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.

Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.
12. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 16 - 39)

Note: This is an executive function.

Councillors to consider the recommendations set out in the report.

OTHER REPORTS

The following items are also scheduled for consideration at this meeting:
13. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER - CHANGE CONTROL REPORT

Note: This is an executive function

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.

Date: Tuesday 11 March 2014

Time

8.20pm

8.50pm

9.00pm

9.10pm



INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer Tel: 020 7525 7187 or
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. For
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services,
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact
the Constitutional Officer.

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least
three working days before the meeting.

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the
meeting.

DEPUTATIONS

Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.

For a large print copy of this pack,
please telephone 020 7525 7187.



Agenda ltem 5

outhoreeK.

Council

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council

MINUTES of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council held on
Wednesday 29 January 2014 at 7.00 pm at the Harris Academy, 55 Southwark Park
Road, SE16 3TZ

PRESENT: Councillor Graham Neale (Chair)
Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice chair)
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Michael Bukola
Councillor Denise Capstick
Councillor Mark Gettleson
Councillor Jeff Hook
Councillor David Hubber
Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Wilma Nelson
Councillor Paul Noblet
Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Nick Stanton

OFFICER

SUPPORT: Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy
Lorna Fraser, Vocational Skills and Apprenticeship Manager
Michael Tsoukaris, Group Manager, Design & Conservation
Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer

INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting.
APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence received. Apologies for lateness were received from
Councillors Paul Kyriacou and Michael Situ.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair announced that a late report - Rotherhithe and Surrey Docks Neighbourhood
Area Forum had been circulated as part of Supplementary Agenda No. 2. This was agreed
as a late and urgent report due to the timeframe for consultation.

Additionally, a late report - Shad Thames Conservation Area Management Plan had been
circulated as part of Supplementary Agenda No. 3. This was agreed as a late and urgent
item as it was due to go to Planning committee in March 2014 for consideration.

DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS
There were none.
MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 December 2013 be agreed as an accurate
record of that meeting, and signed by the chair.

DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)
There were none.
COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Bermondsey Boer war memorial

Gary Magold, a local resident, said that about four years ago funding was allocated to
restore the Bermondsey Boer War memorial. The restoration had been completed and the
memorial was located in St James Church. There would be a service and rededication on
Sunday 16 February 2014.

Health ambassadors

Chaddy Ndongola, explained that he worked with Kings College Hospital, as a local health
ambassador. That meant working with the community to promote better health. Residents
were encouraged to approach him during the break, if they wanted to find out more.

Bermondsey in bloom

Eugene Ankomah, from the Salmon Youth Centre (SYC), explained that the SYC was
getting involved in the Bermondsey in Bloom project. The SYC would take photos of
gardens around Bermondsey as part of the competition. There were several categories
including window boxes, gardens, community and school gardens. Forms would be
available on the SYC website in February 2014. Councillor Eliza Mann thanked the SYC
for taking over the running of the project.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




Harmsworth Quays redevelopment

Eleanor Wright, from British Land, explained that there would be an event at Harmsworth
Quays in February or March 2014, to give residents an opportunity to meet the
development team. Details would be published nearer the date.

Business Improvement District

Russell Dryden, Chair of the Blue Bermondsey Business Association, explained that a lot
of work was being done by local businesses to improve the area. In July 2014, local
businesses would vote on whether or not to become a Business Improvement District
(BID). In a BID area businesses pay a levy towards improving the local environment to
encourage further investment. Bankside was highlighted as one BID location which had
transformed its area in recent years.

Consultation on the revised draft community infrastructure levy (CIL) charging
schedule

Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy, explained that the council was consulting on the
CIL proposed charges. The CIL was a levy charged as pounds per square metre on new
developments. Consultation on the charging schedule would end on 25 February 2014.
The money generated from would support growth in jobs and homes for the next 10 years.

Consultation on the draft Section 106 planning obligations
Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy, explained that the CIL levy, once adopted, would
change the way section 106 planning obligations work. Consultation was taking place on a

new planning document that would provide guidance on section 106 planning obligations.
Consultation would run until 25 February 2014.

POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE

Sergeant Chris Baker, Surrey Docks local police team, explained that under the new
police model there were five police teams in the north east sector. Each ward now
selected three ward promises. Every three months the ward teams meet with the panel
chairs to discuss and decide the priorities for an area.

Current priorities were:

- burglary from homes and gardens

- theft of mobile phones and street crime

- anti-social behaviour.

In response to questions, Sgt Baker made the following points:

- There was an emergency response team separate from the local policing model
which could be contacted via 999 calls.

- There were fewer estate patrols under the new police model due to other duties
taking up officer time.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




10.

1.

- Calls to the local police team should either be answered straight away or if they go to
voicemail, responded to within 24 hours.

SOUTHWARK APPRENTICE PROGRAMME

Lorna Fraser, Vocational Skills and Apprenticeship Manager, explained that the Southwark
apprenticeship scheme had helped many people with opportunities around the borough.
The programme was in place for anyone over 16 years of age and those who took part
could gain experience whilst at college and also earn whilst learning. The scheme helped
people gain experience and skills and assisted them in gaining employment. The scheme
had been running for eight years and 93% of apprentices had achieved a positive outcome
through participation in the programme.

Young apprentices, Mariam Akintokun, Suley Muhidin and Jermaine Fevrius each spoke
to the meeting and summarised how the programme had helped them develop skills, and
gain confidence in a range of sectors. The programme provided comprehensive training to
those who took part.

In response to questions, Lorna explained that the work of Southwark apprentices was
closely monitored and they were paid the London living wage whilst carrying out their
duties. Contact: lorna.fraser@southwark.gov.uk

FEEDBACK FROM THE JOB FAIR

Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer, explained that the job fair had started
at 5.30pm and ran until 7pm. All the employers who had taken part said they had a
positive response from the public. Several dozen applications had been made and training
sessions arranged as a result of the fair.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

The following questions were submitted in writing at the meeting:

1. “Would members ask council officers to consult widely with residents to review the
Bermondsey Street conservation area extension in the current calendar year.” The
chair added that he would ask officers to do so.

2. “As we grow older we need more light in corridor homes and kitchens. We need
lifetime homes and blocks. When carrying out major works, why can’t Southwark
council at least make sure our kitchens have a minimum 150 lux lighting levels and
heat detectors too. Can we have some common sense design standards for
existing homes and blocks.” The chair added that he would follow that up with
housing officers.

The following public questions was posed at the meeting:

3. “A great deal of money was spent on the paving in the Blue market, Bermondsey.
Three years on the paving is caving in which is disappointing and dangerous. What

4

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




12.

13.

recourse is there against the contractor who installed it.” The chair said he would
follow that up with the relevant officer.

REVISED CANADA WATER AREA ACTION PLAN CONSULTATION

Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy, explained that the council was consulting on the
final set of revisions to the Canada Water Area Action Plan (CWAAP). The consultation
would run until 25 February 2014. The CWAAP is the policy that would guide development
at Canada Water for the next 15 years. The revisions being consulted on were around the
developments for Harmsworth Quays and its impact on the surrounding area.

The CWAAP could be viewed on the council website and also in libraries. The next stage
was to consider implications of the Mayor of London’s proposed changes to the London
Plan. The council hoped to adopt the CWAAP in Autumn 2014.

In response to questions, Tim made the following points:

- The council was doing a study on the Lower Road gyratory with Transport for
London (TfL).

- There had been no changes regarding school places. A new secondary school would
be provided in Bermondsey. The council had also been looking at extending existing
schools in the area.

- The criteria in the CWAAP for non-residential use would be as robust as possible.

- High speed broadband had been identified as an issue in the infrastructure plan. It
would be open for the council to look for funding to improve local broadband
services.

- The cycle superhighway plan by the Mayor is expected to be implemented by 2015.

The council is investigating to what extent that could be linked in with the council
proposals to rearrange the gyratory.

ROTHERHITHE AND SURREY DOCKS NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA FORUM

Tim Cutts, Team Leader Planning Policy, explained that the council had received an
application from a group of residents for a neighbourhood area for Rotherhithe and Surrey
Docks. The council was currently consulting on the neighbourhood area which was the
first stage of the process. Future stages would include:

- another consultation

- a neighbourhood forum

- drafting the neighbourhood plan

- a public referendum requiring more than 50% support.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




14.

15.

The boundary area applied for covered Rotherhithe, Canada Water and to the west of
Southwark park. The consultation would last until 28 February 2014.

Pauline Adenwalla, a representative of the group that made the application, took some
questions on the application. In response to questions Pauline made the following points:

- On the neighbourhood area, views could be inserted via the Southwark website.
- The Localism Act gave rise to the possibility of neighbourhood forums. The group
thought there were some deficiencies with the area action plan and were seeking to

address those by setting up a neighbourhood forum.

- Pauline envisaged that the forum would evolve over time and be based on
consensus.

There was a discussion on the size of the area and some disagreement on the amount of
consultation that had taken place with groups in the community.

Members emphasised that this was the initial stage of the process and that it was vital for
consultation and consensus to take place throughout.

SHAD THAMES CONSERVATION AREAS MANAGEMENT PLAN (FORMERLY ITEM
19)

Michael Tsoukaris, Group Manager, Design & Conservation, explained that about a year
ago he was invited by residents of Shad Thames to look at the area from the viewpoint of
a conservation officer. The area was cherished by residents but had been affected by poor
repairs, street clutter and the wrong lighting. Following on from the walkabout and various
discussions, a conservation management plan had been developed. The residents were
keen to develop a sense of community identity within Shad Thames. Consultation on the
document was running for 12 weeks which would end on 12 March 2014.

RESOLVED:

Members noted the report and encouraged residents to take part in the consultation.
CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING REALLOCATION (FORMERLY ITEM 18)

Note: This is an executive function.
Members considered the information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:

That an under spend of £40,069 from the Cleaner Greener Safer programme be
reallocated to the budget for the CGS Capital Fund 2014/15.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




16.1 CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) CAPITAL FUNDING 2014/15 (FORMERLY ITEM
14.1)

Note: This is an executive function.
Members considered the information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:

That the following amounts of CGS capital funding 2014/2015 be allocated to the
projects listed below:

GRANGE

Proposal Amount
Eynsford House £1,600
Abbey Street improvement £5,200
Eveline Lowe dog walkers £6,250
Magdalene Hall courtyard lighting £5,200
Whites grounds garden lighting £2,700
Magdalen TRA notice boards £13,650
Hamilton Square lighting £5,378
Safer pavements on Grange Road £10,000
Tower Bridge Road lights £21,600
Whites grounds estate community sculpture £8,100
The Albert McKenzie VC statue £2,700
Tower Bridge Road arch £2,682
Hanging baskets £10,000
RIVERSIDE

Proposal Amount
St. Crispin’s football pitch £3,900

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




Jamaica Road and St James Road community £20,500
space

Railings along William Ellis Way £3,500
Bermondsey Wall East £6,500
Haredale House football pitch and goals £40,800
Parkers Row garden £12,500
Tower Bridge Road arch £1,824

ROTHERHITHE

Proposal Amount
Pedworth garden renovation £28,074
St. Mary estate communal garden £1,900
Albion estate tiered gardens £43,000
Pynfolds safer play area £10,400
Grow local network — St Peter and angels £2,700
Abbeyfield notice boards £3,450

ROTHERHITHE LIVESEY

Proposal Amount
Links lick of paint — a touch of pride £1,690
Walkways of Manor Grove, Tustin estate £6,695
A cleaner, greener, safer Tustin estate £25,312
Hanging baskets £5,000
Brighten up Bowness £14,400

SOUTH BERMONDSEY
Proposal Amount

Donahue House security fencing £12,000

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




Rennie estate green area £15,140
Stevenson Crescent estate play area £27,034
Londfields bike sheds £6,500
Rennie and Manor estate notice board £2,600
Rolls Road greening project £16,250
Hanging baskets £10,000

SURREY DOCKS

Proposal Amount
Rejuvenation of Surrey Docks playground £16,542
Surrey Water tree works £47,750
Pearsons park outdoor gym £28,750
Making hay with the sunshine £22,680

16.2 CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) REVENUE FUNDING 2014/15 (FORMERLY ITEM
14.2)

Note: This is an executive function.
Members considered the information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:

That the following amounts of CGS revenue funding 2014/2015 be allocated to the
projects listed below:

ALL WARDS

Proposal Amount
Rotherhithe and Bermondsey transition £2,800
GRANGE

Proposal Amount
Bermondsey Street Festival £5,000

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




JMB Summer fun days for over 65s

Magdalen Hall youth club

RIVERSIDE
Proposal

Tupman House worms at work

Shad Thames area — additional cleaning

Leap into life project

ROTHERHITHE

Proposal

Grow local network — St Peter and angels

Grow local network — Detached youth team

Pynfolds cleaner bin area

SOUTH BERMONDSEY
Proposal
Bede detached youth work team

Blue planters

SURREY DOCKS
Proposal

Bermondsey Colts Football Club

RIVERSIDE / GRANGE
Proposal

Bermondsey in Bloom

10

10

£4,000

£17,000

Amount
£1,000
£5,000

£13,000

Amount
£5,380
£11,220

£2,900

Amount
£18,700

£800

Amount

£1,000

Amount

£1,000

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




17.

SURREY DOCKS
Proposal

Docklands JFC

LIVESEY
Proposal
Millwall for All

Lilderton Road cleaning

11

Amount

£17,000

Amount
£6,000

£3,700

COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2014/15 (FORMERLY ITEM 15)

Note: This is an executive function.

Members considered the information contained in the report.

RESOLVED:

That the following amounts of Community Council Fund 2014/2015 be allocated to:

Proposal Amount
Oxford and Bermondsey Youth Club £980
- summer activities programme

Yalding healthy living centre £900
- Christmas party

The Quay Players — musical performance £980
Bonamy and Bramcote TRA — St George’s Day £1,000
St Helena and Oldfield TRA — over 50s party £954
Tustin Community Association £953
- snooker championship

Dance in SE16 and Arts Odyssey — More dance £1,000
Fair community housing — Christmas party £350
St Crispins TRA — Christmas pantomime £800

11

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




12

Shad Thames Residents Assocation £350
- Shad Thames Area Management Plan

Southwark Arts Forum — START £1,000
Alfred Salter School — organic garden £500
Bede House Association — fun day £600
Brunel Museum — summer play scheme £600
Cavendish School — gardening workshop £246
Friends of Southwark Park — photography project £600
London Bubble Theatre — newcomers group £500
Rainbow Arts and Crafts Group — calendar project £300
Rotherhithe angling club — summer fishing scheme £400
Time and Talents Association — summer party £600
The Mayflower TRA — Un Zeu d’Enfant £400
Avondale Community Events — parent and toddler £850
Astley Coopers TRA — carnival comes to Astley £850
Avondale Square residents association — fun day £850
CAPIC — community trip £650
Longfield TRA — fun day £850
Stevenson Crescent estate TRA — fun day / barbq £750
Proposal Amount
Empowering People for Excellence £800

- aim high programme

Rotherhithe and Bermondsey choral society £400

- come and sing ‘Joseph’

Southwark Citizens Advice Bureaux £200

- International Day for people with disabilities

Southwark hate crime network — activities £267
12

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




18.

13

Southwark helping hands — seaside trip and picnic £1,000
Southwark playhouse schools programme £813
- play ground

Volunteer Centre Southwark — Southwark stars £300
Bermondsey Street Area partnership £980
- Bermondsey Street festival

Leathermarket JMB — community boat trip £980
Spa Gardens and Thomas Keyse Society £980
- art and Fun event

Docklands settlement — taster day £900
Friends of Lavender pond — discovering nature £970
Osprey estate TRA — barbecue £1,000
South Dock Marina Association — Dockstock 3 £1,000
Stave Hill Ecology Park — children’s bee-keeper suits £525
Surrey Docks Farm — farm fairs £1,000

LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (FORMERLY ITEM 16)

Note: This is an executive function.
Members considered the information contained in the report.
RESOLVED:
1. That the following local parking amendments, detailed in the appendices to the
report, be approved for implementation, subject to the outcome of any

necessary statutory procedures:

o Hawkstone Road — install four hour destination disabled bay outside the
Park Medical Centre.

o Rollins Street — install double yellow lines adjacent to the entrance to
Jewson’s yard and Leathams yard.

o Redriff Road - install double yellow lines both sides of the highway
between Lower Road and Worgan Street.

o Melior Place — install double yellow lines across dropped kerb and
13

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




19.

14

entrance to 17 Snowfields.

o Devonshire Grove — reposition bollards and amend associated prohibition
of vehicular traffic.

2. That the following local parking amendment be deferred so that officers can
consult with ward councillors on amendments to the proposal:

. Canada Street — extend the existing double yellow lines at the junction
with Wolfe Crescent.

Councillor David Hubber enquired about an issue raised at a previous meeting concerning
Southwark officers contacting Lewisham council regarding double yellow lines near Plough
Way. The issue was near the borough boundary and required action on the Lewisham
side. The chair said officers had spoken to Lewisham about it and that he would ask
officers to follow up on that.

Councillor Eliza Mann asked that officers look into the possibility of cutting back trees on
the northern end of St James Road, as the trees blocked the pavement. The chair said he
would ask officers to follow up on that.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY (FORMERLY ITEM 17)

Following discussions during the Canada Water area action plan item, about concerns
over infrastructure and projected school places in future, the community council
considered whether to submit a question to the Council Assembly meeting on 26 March
2014 and agreed the following:

“In the next 10 years, how many residents are you expecting to live in Rotherhithe and
where will they go to school. What percentage of students of Bacon's College live in
Rotherhithe?"

Meeting ended at 9.35pm

CHAIR:

DATED:

14

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 29 January 2014




Agenda Item 11 *

oA

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council

Public Question form

Your name:

Your mailing address:

What is your question?

Please give this to Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer or Gill Kelly,
Community Council Development Officer.



' Agenda ltem 12

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
12. Open 19 March 2014 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Community Council
Report title: Local traffic and parking amendments
Ward(s) or groups All wards within Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
affected: Community Council
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION
1. It is recommended that the following local traffic and parking amendments,

detailed in the appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject
to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures:

o Canada Street — extend the existing double yellow lines at the junction with
Wolfe Crescent

o St Marychurch Street — install double yellow lines both sides of the highway
across the entrance to Time and Talents and the junction with Mayflower
Street

o Shad Thames area - install double yellow lines across dropped kerbs in
Queen Elizabeht Street, Gainsford Street, Maguire Street and Lafone Street

o Kipling Street — install double yellow lines opposite entrance to multi-storey
car park

o Grange Walk — install new car club bay

o St Marychurch Street and Tunnel Road - extend double yellow lines at the
junction with Tunnel Road and the entrance to Adams Garden Estate

o Hatteraick Street and Brunel Road - install double yellow lines at the
junction with Brunel Road and entrance to estate

o Fishermans Drive — extend double yellow lines (southwest side) at the
junction with Timber Pond Road

o Timber Pond Road — extend double yellow lines (southwest side) outside
No.6

o Quebec Way — extend double yellow lines (southwest side) leading to width
restriction outside the Alfred Salter Primary School

o Rotherhithe Street — install double yellow lines outside and opposite the
Orange Bull public house.



17

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

Part 3H of the Southwark constitution delegates decision making for non-
strategic traffic management matters to the community council.

Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark constitution sets out that the
community council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic
matters:

the introduction of single traffic signs

the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions

the introduction of road markings

the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes
the introduction of destination disabled parking bays

statutory objections to origin disabled parking bays.

This report gives recommendations for 11 local traffic and parking amendments,
involving traffic signs, waiting restrictions and road markings.

The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key
issues section of this report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Canada Street

6.

This item was deferred at the meeting held 12 February 2014 so that officers can
consult with ward members on amendments to the proposal.

An officer met with Councillor Hook on site to explain the proposal and the
councillor agreed that the built out kerb line needed double yellow lines to
prevent vehicles parking so as to improve the sight lines at the junction with Wolf
Crescent.

Councillor Hook asked that this item be returned to community council for
approval as originally recommended at the previous meeting.

Background

9.

10.

11.

12.

A local resident contacted the parking design team regarding problems gaining
access from Wolf Crescent on to Canada Street. They inform us that the existing
double yellow lines on the north side of the junction of Canada Street and Wolf
Crescent were not long enough and the junction is dangerous with cars parked
on it.

An officer visited this location and found vehicles parked on the junction adjacent
to the double yellow lines causing an obstruction to the sight lines.

The resident believes the vehicles belong to residents and commuters and are
parking all day.

Ensuring adequate visibility between road users is important to safety. Visibility
should generally be sufficient to allow road users to see potential conflicts or



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

18

dangers in advance of the distance in which they will be able to break and come
to a stop.

Vehicles that are parked at a junction have the effect of substantially reducing
visibility between road users and reducing stopping sight distance (SSD) which is
the viewable distance required for a driver to see so that they can make a
complete stop before colliding with something in the street, eg pedestrian, cyclist
or a stopped vehicle.

It is noted that almost two thirds of cyclists killed or seriously injured in 2012 were
involved in collisions at, or near, a road junction, with T junctions being the most
commonly involved.

Children and those in wheelchairs (whose eyelevel is below the height of a
parked car) are disproportionally affected by vehicles parked too close to a
junction. The Guide Dogs for the Blind Association (Guide Dogs) strongly
recommend that yellow lines are implemented at junctions as these areas are
potentially more dangerous.

At this junction dropped kerbs have been installed to assist pedestrians wanting
to cross the road. Before stepping off the kerb it is important that pedestrians
have a clear line of sight of any oncoming vehicles.

The Highway Code makes clear that motorists must not park within 10 metres of
a junction, unless in a designated bay. However the council has no power to
enforce this without the introduction of a traffic order and subsequent
implementation of waiting restrictions (yellow lines).

The proposal to extend the yellow lines at this junction is proposed in accordance
with the council’'s adopted Southwark Streetscape Design Manual (SSDM)
standard on Highway Visibility (DS114 - Highway Visibility).

It is therefore recommended that, as detailed in Appendix 1, double yellow lines
are extended by 7.5 metres on the north side the junction of Wolf Crescent and
Canada Street to improve sight lines and junction safety for all road users.

St. Marychurch Street

20.

21.

22.

A representative from the charity Time and Talents contacted the council
requesting that yellow line is placed outside and opposite their vehicle entrance
which is situated at the junction of Mayflower Street, St. Marychurch Street and
Rupack Street.

An officer carried out a site assessment on 31 January 2014. The assessment
occurred during the day and it was noted that no vehicles were parked opposite
Time and Talents vehicle entrance but vehicles were parking at the priority
junction of Mayflower Street and St. Marychurch Street. This junction has an
extremely large turning radii and wide bell-mouth which creates a difficult
environment for pedestrian to cross the road, especially for those who cannot
move quickly.

The charity has supplied the council with photographs showing vehicles parking
opposite their exit which demonstrates the difficulties they have when wanting to
use their minibus.



23.

24.

19

Parking at junctions should be prevented for the reasons given in paragraphs 12
to 18.

In view of the above, it is recommended that double yellow lines are installed, as
detailed in Appendix 2, at the junctions of Mayflower Street, St Marychurch
Street and Rupack Street to prevent obstructive parking and improve road safety.

Shad Thames area

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Councillor Al-Samerai contacted the council on behalf of a constituent of Tower
Bridge Square, Queen Elizabeth Street.

The resident reported ongoing problems of vehicles parking in front of the two
gates that lead to Tower Bridge Square from the off-street parking areas of this
residential property. The resident has subsequently provided numerous
photographs of this activity occurring. Parking in such locations prevents owners
their right of access.

The two gates are positioned parallel to two highway vehicle crossovers, both of
which have a dropped kerb. The dropped kerbs enable vehicles to leave the
carriageway, cross the footway and enter the private property.

It is an offence to park adjacent to a dropped kerb (leading to multiple properties)
irrespective of the presence or absence of any type of yellow line (single or
double). In Southwark, enforcement is routinely carried out against vehicles that
break this rule. Clearly it is not possible, however, to have a Civil Enforcement
Officer positioned here at all times.

In this location, it would appear that the presence of a single yellow line in front of
the gates is giving a message to motorists that it is acceptable to park here at
certain times.

The single yellow line, like all such restrictions in G CPZ, operates Monday to
Friday 8.30am - 6.30pm.

In view of the above it is recommended that double yellow lines are installed
adjacent to the two dropped kerbs leading to Tower Bridge Square.

As part of the assessment into this location, it has also been identified that there
are 57 vehicular crossovers in the Shad Thames area and about one third of
them only have a single yellow line adjacent to them. The decision on whether or
not to install a double yellow line has, previously, been taken solely upon the
proximity to a road junction or the width of the road and not upon the presence of
a crossover.

Site observations show that motorists do regularly park on these single yellow
lines outside of zone hours where it appears they would not be blocking the flow
of traffic along the highway.

To avoid setting a precedent at Tower Bridge Square that would inevitably lead
to further requests for more double yellow line and an ensuing slow, incremental
growth of double yellow lines (that is neither helpful for other residents nor cost
efficient to the council) it is further recommended, as detailed in Appendix 3, that



20

the other dropped kerbs in this area have double yellow lines installed.

Kipling Street

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

A housing officer from Leathermarket JMB contacted the council to report
concerns raised at a resident’s meeting regarding obstructed access to the
garages at Hamilton Square which is not public highway and is situated off
Kipling Street.

As shown in Appendix 4, the carriageway of Kipling Street gently increases in
width with distance from Snowsfields. The entrance to Hamilton Square is
directly opposite the entrance / exit to Snowsfields NCP multi-story car park.

At present, the west side of the street, between the public house and the permit
holders (F) bay, has a single yellow line which operates Monday to Saturday
8am - 6.30pm.

Residents reported and provided photographs to show vehicles parking too close
to the entrance to Hamilton Square making it very difficult for residents to turn
right from their off-street parking areas onto the one-way of Kipling Street.

A site assessment has been carried out and no vehicles were observed parked
at this location.

However, it is clear that when parking occurs on this side of the road (permitted
outside of zone hours) it would obstruct the northbound cycle contra flow.
Parking in this location, as well as creating difficulties for Hamilton Street
residents, forces cyclists into the oncoming (southbound) traffic which increases
risk of collision further exacerbated by the reducing road width and the two car
park entrances.

It is recommended that double yellow lines are installed, as detailed in Appendix
4, to prevent obstructive parking , improve access and improve cycle safety.

Grange Walk

42.

43.

44,

45.

The development site known as Bermondsey Spa Site C5 included a legal
agreement (S106/140716/10-AP-3010) and condition to introduce a car club bay
on the highway adjacent to the new residential development.

Car clubs are well supported in Southwark and provide a cleaner, economical
alternative to private car ownership. They are also shown to reduce parking and
traffic congestion.

The s106 also includes the conditions that the developer will promote the car
club to future occupiers.

It is recommended that, as detailed in Appendix 5, one car club bay is installed in
Grange Walk in close proximity to the development.

Rotherhithe Peninsula

46.

On 10 February 2014 an officer met with Councillor Hook to visit various
locations on the Rotherhithe peninsula to discuss proposals to deal with



21

obstructive parking. The following locations were visited:

St Marychurch Street / Tunnel Road
Hatteraick Road / Brunel Road
Fishermans Drive

Timber Pond Road

Quebec Way

Rotherhithe Street / Odessa Street

St Marychurch Street / Tunnel Road

47.

48.

49.

50.

St Marychurch Street is narrow and parking is prevented, in some locations, by
existing double yellow lines outside and opposite the Church.

At the site meeting it was proposed to extend the existing double yellow lines to
the junction with Tunnel Road to improve sight lines and provide a passing place
for approaching vehicles.

During the investigation it was noted that the approach road to Adams Garden
estate off Tunnel Road was parked with vehicle that would obstruct access for
refuse and emergency vehicles.

It is recommended that double yellow lines are installed at the junction with
Tunnel Road and the approach to the as detailed on Appendix 6 to prevent
obstructive parking and improve traffic flow.

Hatteraick Road / Brunel Road

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

Hatteraick Road is the approach road to Adams Garden Estate, is narrow and at
present parking is occurring on both sides which would make access to the
estate difficult for emergency vehicles, particularly the London Fire Brigade
(LFB).

LFB contacted the council to ask that double yellow lines are repainted on the
northeast side and that new double yellow lines are introduced at the junction
with Brunel Road.

An officer visited this location with Councillor Hook and the proposals to
introduce double yellow lines at the junction Brunel Road, the junction with the
estate road and on the north east side between Brunel Road and the estate road
were discussed.

In addition to the site meeting, officers consider that the existing single yellow
line (from the bus stop adjacent to No 35 to outside the Bermondsey
Underground Station) should also changed to double yellow line to improve
traffic flow.

It is recommended that double yellow lines are installed, as detailed in Appendix
7, to prevent obstructive parking and improve traffic flow.

Fishermans Drive

56.

An officer visited this site with Councillor Hook who highlighted the issue of
parked vehicles causing traffic to wait in the middle of the road when at the



57.

58.

22

junction.

The existing layout of the junction has a wide mouth and the existing double
yellow lines do not extend far enough to allow vehicles proceeding westbound
along Fishermans Drive to move over to the left side.

It is recommended that, as detailed in Appendix 8, the existing double yellow
lines are extended, on the southwest side, by 5 metres at the junction with
Timber Pond Road to prevent obstructive parking and improve traffic flow.

Timber Pond Road

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

An officer visited this site with Councillor Hook who highlighted the issue of
parked vehicles reducing the forward visibility of north-westward bound vehicles,
shortly after they have turned left at the ‘dog-leg’ outside Bacon College.

Parking regularly occurs on both sides of Timber Pond Road and reduces the
carriageway to a single lane so that vehicles have to give-way to one another.

It is reported that that the lack of forward visibility results in north-westbound
vehicles proceeding until such a point that they can see oncoming (south-
eastward bound) traffic, by which point, the heavy parking means that one
vehicle must reverse.

It is considered that by extending the existing double yellow lines on the
southwest side this will improve the situation by providing greater opportunity for
north-westward bound vehicles to see forward and to wait for any oncoming
traffic to pass before proceeding.

It is therefore recommended that the existing double yellow lines are extended by
5 metres at the junction with Timber Pond Road as detailed in Appendix 9.

Quebec Way

64.

65.

66.

67.

An officer visited the site with Councillor Hook who highlighted the difficulty of
proceeding westward through the width restriction outside Alfred Salter School
due the regular occurrence of parked cars on the approach.

Quebec Way is part of an industrial estate and the 7'6” width restriction was
introduced to prevent large vehicles such as HGVs from passing the school.

The width restriction is protected by existing double yellow lines however it
appears that they do not extend far enough to allow westward bound vehicles to
pull left and straighten up sufficiently.

It is recommended that the existing double yellow lines are extended by 5 metres
on the eastern (westward bound) approach to the width restriction as detailed on
Appendix 10.

Rotherhithe Street / Odessa Street

68.

An officer visited this site with Councillor Hook who reported that parking
frequently occurred at the junction of Rotherhithe Street and Odessa Street near
The Orange Bull public house.



69.

70.

71.

23

During the site visit no vehicles were parked in this location. However Clir Hook
reported that parking levels were highest in the evenings when residents
returned home.

It is clear that parking at this location, which has poor visibility due to the
geometry of the road, would cause some degree of congestion (and possible
reversing maneuvers) whilst vehicles negotiated their way passed parked cars.

On the basis of Councillor Hook’s experience, it is recommended that, as
detailed in Appendix 11, existing double yellow lines are installed at the junction
to prevent obstructive parking and improve traffic flow.

Policy implications

72.

The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the
polices of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly:

Policy 1.1 — pursue overall traffic reduction.

Policy 4.2 — create places that people can enjoy.

Policy 8.1 — seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our
streets.

Community impact statement

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

The policies within the Transport Plan are upheld within this report have been
subject to an Equality Impact Assessment.

The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect
upon those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where
the proposals are made.

The introduction of yellow lines at junctions gives benefit to all road users
through the improvement of inter-visibility and therefore road safety.

There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and,
indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighboring properties at
that location. However this cannot be entirely preempted until the
recommendations have been implemented and observed.

With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the
recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate affect on any
other community or group.

The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies
and promote social inclusion by:

o Providing improved access for key services such as emergency and refuse
vehicles.

o Improving road safety, in particular for vulnerable road users, on the public
highway.



24

Resource implications

79.

All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained
within the existing public realm budgets.

Legal implications

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the
Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.

Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its
intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

These regulations also require the Council to consider any representations
received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following
publication of the draft order.

Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light
of administrative law principles, Human Rights law and the relevant statutory
powers.

By virtue of section 122, the Council must exercise its powers under the RTRA
1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.

These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the
following matters:

a) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises

b) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation
and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve
amenity

c) the national air quality strategy

d) facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety
and convenience of their passengers

e) any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant.

CONSULTATION

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

No informal (public) consultation has been carried out.

Where consultation with stakeholders has been completed, this is described
within the key issues section of the report.

Should the community council approve the items, statutory consultation will take
place as part of the making of the traffic management order. The process for
statutory consultation is defined by national regulations.

The council will place a proposal notice in proximity to the site location and also
publish the notice in the Southwark News and the London Gazette.

The notice and any associated documents and plans will also be made available



25

for inspection on the council’'s website or by appointment at its Tooley Street
office.

91. Any person wishing to comment upon or object to the proposed order will have
21 days in which do so.

92. Should an objection be made that officers are unable to informally resolve, this
objection will be reported to the community council for determination, in
accordance with the Southwark Constitution.

Background Documents

Background Papers Held At Contact

Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council Tim Walker
Environment and Leisure 020 7525 2021
Public Realm projects

Online: Parking design

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/| 160 Tooley Street
info/200107/transport_policy/ |London, SE1 2QH
1947/southwark transport pl

an_2011
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Canada Street - install double yellow lines
Appendix 2 St Marychurch Street - install double yellow lines
Appendix 3 Shad Thames area - install double yellow lines
Appendix 4 Kipling Street - install double yellow lines
Appendix 5 Grange Walk - Car Club bay
Appendix 6 St Marychurch Street/Tunnel Road - install double yellow lines
Appendix 7 Hatteraick Street/Brunel Road - install double yellow lines
Appendix 8 Fishermans Drive - install double yellow lines
Appendix 9 Timber Pond Road - install double yellow lines
Appendix 10 Quebec Way - install double yellow lines
Appendix 11 Rotherhithe Street/Odessa Street - install double yellow lines




AUDIT TRAIL

26

Lead Officer | Des Waters, Head of Public Realm

Report Author | Tim Walker, Senior Project Engineer

Version | Final

Dated | 7 March 2014

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments Included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance No No
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

7 March 2014




APPENDIX 1

27

Bmp-jeauis epeued\sbuimelq\eauls epeued 520 Vd1 €0 vi-€L\SINTLI JAIT L\ED\sjuswpuawy Bupped (€007 - yLELWL €102\SL03rodd L0\AId LINVS

€10z A 10
1 pee) Aew pue 3yBUAdoD UMm01D seBusul uoRaNpoIde) pesuouIneun WBLAdoD

um01D © 89140 Areuopels s, iselew 1o 40 0[|0UOD BU} JO Jieyeq uo Keaing
20UBUPIQ 4O UOISSIULIEd B} UM [euBIEw BAING SDUBUPIO U0 Paseq st dew siyL

ELLLILLIEMLLILL | EL/LLILLIELLLLL
ML ML HIA HIA

panoiddy payoayd paubisag umelq

Bmpiea1g epeue)

oweN 9|4

€V 1V 00S:L

a|eos

L~ XIAN3IddY

noAen

SNOILOIYLSTIE ONILIVM LYY a3SOdOo¥d
13341S VAVYNYD

8 buimesg

SLNIWANTINY ONIMEVL 1vO0T €OVLEL

aweu / | 108loid

Xyns aleq Ag S|iejap uoIsinay

juayxa Aomybiy $
Jpajo deax |ooyos bunsixg -
saul| moj|ahk a|gnop pasodoud

saul| mo||ak s|qnop Bunsix3

C\EREN

X176 L3S uopuo ‘6259 xog Od
wieay 21jgnd ‘e.nsia PUE JUSWIUOIIAUT

TELVLEES

(N9IS3a ONIMYVd) SLO3rodd W1v3H OInand

T
Q

«Q

®

D n ogl S
1S 9ns 13 2

9SNOH UOI|[IADY
9SNOH 91008A0(]
o9SNoH |

wg', Aq saul| moj|aAk ajgqnop Bunsixa jusix3 9SNoH
|jesodoid
, [1°4nQ
, B |3 1
’ ~--—---4 @
’
- (@]
K 1y
’
/
’
/
7
, -
/j\ 9SNOH
(S{ehiBlelg)

.

&w 0y |

asnoH
sowpp

Ll o} |




APPENDIX 2

28

Uiy | ooy

MU f5 YUUTU L bAIUOMUI 5 YU Td |70 TL=s LASIAL S L

JUSLIPUSIWY UUDLUG U9V | — e | \PL 8 LUC\SLIIIUED

€102 (252610001(0)) pansasal siybu |1y 1ybuAdoo umod @
ddy | 34D | wa uondusag aieq A3y < N X_ﬁ_Zmn_n_< snieis s1alosdSunied /5N A0S }IEMYINOS MMM
UPOYLEL__ onmna L3IS HOMNHOAYYA 1S jjounos 0 13 opue
M M| HN |V @ 00S) | ¥1/20/8) SANIT MOTT3A 318N0Q Q3S0do¥d 1oa135 k21001 09T
ddy FTTe) uig ajeas a1eq 3L Bumelq 1bUno ieMmInos
° T .qny ‘€ J0oj4
34NSIa pue JUSWUOJIAUT
FHUHYIHLOY o
SININANINY ONIMEYd TvOOT +1¢) Bis2q 3u,
FHLHY3HLI0H ANV AJSANOW3E swfosd wieat oang
112uno) Aylunwwo) 3loid
\\\\,\\l\uﬁw/
\\ /////

\\ \

/ \

& \

/ Sseul| mojjek 8jgnop [jelsu
\
\ lesodol
'\ d
saul| MO||9A a|gnop ||eisu|
jesodoud
saul| MoJ|2A a|gnop |lelsu|
jesodoud
it
2
O
Aoq psjqosiq buiysix3 /\o
saul| mo||ek s|qnoq pesodoud /O
| 2
saul| mojjek s|qnoq Bunsixy —— @//v

saul| mo||ek s|buig Bunsixy ——




APPENDIX 3

29

931G\~ GV90010 ~ £00\sEuIAb0 B Sadey ‘Siuawnceg — 60\Ka

Zd) - faspuouusg (9) ~ 900101 600C\SIOAOHA”|OVI0LaN\sIou

L\lsu-ouo

ddy [0 [wia Uondisaq 310 >sz < o¢ X_UC®QQ< smexs s198[0idSupjied/5N"A0S }IEMYINOS MMM
ray 600 YOVLEL  ,\sma saul| moj|9A sjgnop pasodoid jiow neo U XAMN%W.X‘“MHS
mL [ ML | HW Jev @ oosii] virzorsz sawey] peys 19535 k51001 09T
ddy [ yyo [ wa | aexs [ aeq 3L Buimelg ° - 112UN0 Y4EMUYINOS
T qny ‘g Jooy4
QU_W‘_Q\/_I Shpa 2JNs|a7 pue JuswuoJIAug
(Slpem sjuswpuswe Bupyed (2207 pLEL
ayuyiayjoy pue >waCOrc‘_®m ugisaq 8unjied
112uno) Ajlunwwo) 109loud s1aaloid wieay digqnd
_._ |esodoid _ ~
dey
saul| mojjaA 8|gnop o} / /
saull mo|jaA ajBuls Bunsixe HeAuo)
|esodoid /
/ saul| Moj|9A 8|gnop 0}
AWW saul| mojjaAk aiBuis Bunsixe YaAuoD
Q& |esodoid
1SIXS HOAUOD Y r@\,\
d <3, /
saul| mojjak 8|gnop o} VV\V
saul| mojjaA ajbuis Bunsixe eauo) w\,\w
|esodoid / WQO d
I3
d d
2 saul| mojjeA a|qnop o}
/ saul| mojjeA ajBuis Bunsixe paauo)
10, |lesodoud
E&mo
dd , / v
qiey paddoig  [——_] ‘
sheq pojqesiq [N
Aeqanpoted
Aeq Aeydsip pue Aeq I /

Keq Ajuo siapjoy jwiad
saul| moj|eA ajgnop pasodo.id

aul| mo||aA a|buls Bunsixg
saul| moj|aA a|qnop Bunsixg

IWSOLION
4 NIdNOIYDOT

\Nv\ N\ o

4 N
PN J/\m//

saul| moj|eA a|gnop 0}
saul| moj|aA a|Buls Bunsixa HeAuoD
|esodoid

saul| moj|eA a|gnop o}
saul| moj|aA a|Buis Bunsixa YeAuoD
|lesodoud

Q3HA °A8 (3SS3V ISV1



0931C\GY90010 ~ 100\sEuIAb0 % Syidey ‘Siuawinceq — §0\Mals) 70 — faspuousid (5) ~ 9001\0LB00C\SIOATON™ 10VIT_IINGIOUSIGIN IS0

30

Gay o wa Gondusag 51°0 rem < o¢ X_UC®QQ< sniels s18fosdBupjied/yn A0S emyinos mmm
~od 600 YOVLEL  namq saul| mojjoA a|jgnop pesodoid jisu no U XAMN%W.X‘“MHS
mL [ ML | HW Jev @ oosii] virzorsz sawey| peys Joag Aajo0L 09T
ddy [ yyo [ wa | aexs [ aeq 3L Buimelg o — 112UN0) YueMYINOS
T qny ‘g Jooy4
BpPISIBAY § 21NS|37 PUB JUSWUOIIAUT
(Slpem sjuswpuswe Bupyed (2207 pLEL
ayuyiayjoy pue \AwaCOE‘_wm ugisaq 8unjied
112uno) Ajlunwwo) 109loud s1aaloid wieay digqnd

4% /
:a saul| mojjeA ajqnop o} 7/ :
\ saul| moj|oA a|Buls Bunsixe uaAuod |/
|esodoud
saul| mojjeAk 8|gnop o}
R saul| mojjoA ajBurs Bunsixe LeAUOD
w%ow lesodoid
S
/ saul| mojjeA ajgnop o} ’
saul| Mo oA a|buls Bunsixa HeAUoD
|esodoid /
PN N
/
ey peddoig  [———_] saul| mojjeA e|qnop o} \ /
Mmoj|aA ajBuis Buisixa PaAuoD )l
Aeq sjokolojow ojog |esodoid /
skeq pejgesiq [
feqqnio ieD aff /
Keq Aeidsip pue Aeq
Keq Ajuo siapjoy jwiad /
saul| moj|eA ajgnop pasodo.id saul| mojjeA ajqnop o} /
saull moj|oAk a|Buls Bunsixe HaAuo)
aul| moj|oA s|buls Bunsixg |esodoid

saul| mojjaAk ajgnop Bunsix3g

N

. 13
saul| mojjeAk 8|gnop o}
\\\._ E saul| Moj|aA a|buls Bunsixe HeAuoD lw.m\&@r\
) +/4 N¥1d NOILYDO! lesodoid Awmx

/4

saul| moj|9A ajgnop o}
saul| mojjaAk aiBuis Bunsixe YaAuoD

|esodoud /

saul| mojjek ajgnog 0}
saul| moj|aA a|Buis Bunsixa peaupd

fl |esod@d

Q3HA °A8 (3SS3V ISV1



31

931G\~ GV90010 ~ £00\sEuIAb0 B Sadey ‘Siuawnceg — 60\Ka

Zd) - faspuouusg (9) ~ 900101 600C\SIOAOHA”|OVI0LaN\sIou

L\lsu-ouo

P K] K ondipssa]s1ea Ao < og x_UC®QQ< smexs s123f01dBuptied SN A0S }EMYINOS MMM
I 600 YOVLEL  ,\sma saul| moj|9A sjgnop pasodoid - - SUNRO U XAMN%W.X‘“MHS
mL [ ML | HW Jev @ oosii] virzorsz sewey] peys Joag Aajo0L 09T
ddy | yd | wa [ eeos | seq 331 Sumesq ° - 119UN0) YIEMUYINOS
T qny ‘g Jooj4
BpPISIBAY § 21NS|37 PUB JUSWUOIIAUT
(Slpem sjuswpuswe Bupyed (2207 pLEL
ayuyiayjoy pue \AwaCOE‘_wm ugisaq 8unjied
112uno) Ajlunwwo) 109loud s1aaloid wieay digqnd
quay paddoiq
Aeq esn paieys TN
sheq pejgesiqg
Aeq Ajuo Buipeo saul| mojjeh a|qnop o}
saul| mojjaA ajbuis Bunsixa HeAUOD
Keq Aedsip pue Aeq |esodoid
saul| mojjek ajgnop 0}
Aeq Ajuo siepjoy ywiad saul| mojjaA sjBuls Buisixs HeAUOD N
|esodoud
saul| moj|aA s|gnop pesodold [ P—
saul| moj|aA ajBuls Bupsixe PBAUO!
aul moj@A a|buis Buysixg 1| MOIISA SIBUIS BURSY _Mmoaew
saul| mojaA aignop Bupsixgy
ajnoy pay wdy - wey
8JN0Y pay LVV
g JIVSOLION -/

/4 NvIdNOILY20T
/4 M

Q3HA °A8 (3SS3V ISV1



APPENDIX 4

32

8Y /00 7d)\

B SpodsY ‘SIUBWINI0] — 6]

6002\S103104d 1 0\\30_L3N\2:0!

S\ |Su-Dyo-1

£10Z (262610001(0)) pansasal s)ybu i1y ubuAdoo umod &

¥ Xipuaddy

ddy | 242 | uwia uondunsag aleq noy < snieis
e 010" vOVIEL oN Bma 1334IS NI
W M| HA | @ 005l |¥l0g/20/8|  SANM MOTTIA 318N0C 03SOL0¥d
ddy e wq aleds aleq 3Rl Buimeiq
JONVYD (s)piem

JHUHYIHIOY ANV AISANOWY3d

J1oun0) Ayunwwio)

SININANINY ONIIAVd TvOO01

3foid

TELLEE)

s1aload3upyied/sn A0S} eMyINOS MMM

X1S d13S ‘uopuo]
62579 X08 Od
192435 A3100] 09T
|19UN0) YJemyinos
Tgny ‘g 400}y
34NsI97 pue JuswuolIAug

ugisaq Supyed
spafoid wieay d1gnd

(wdog'g - wepQ'g ‘1es - UO)
sAeg AluQ Jap|oH Hwiad

aul7 Moo A 8|gnoq Bunsixg
aul moj|a A 9|buls Bunsix3

auI7 MOJI9A 8|gnoQ pasodold

|psodoud

saul] moj|aA s|gnop 0}
aull mojak s|buis bBunsixa psAUO)




-E45(0102) 0"\ 0061070151 VB Sl 6107V ~$0 ¥ L 1\SHELI AT \sO\saupawy Bus 155 — y151\+1=5107\SL0310Hd™ L0\ L3N\ 1\ 3-5u—1gf\

ddy [0 [ uid Uonduasaq]  a3ed >mgm < G x_.UC®QQ< smexs s1oafoidSuppied HNn° A0S HIEMUINOS MMM
UBISag pa|ib}e = .
ML ML]9d 1590 PalioYedlyl/e/82| V i—n 0'176L07O¥ IS L sy amg Apbg gnjo oo pasodold jj2umojy et xon 04
ML [ 9d [ 9d |eve0sz:lyl/20/87) MIVM FONVYHO 195.15 A6100L 09T
ddy Ay [ wa | eeds | aeq 3L Bumesq . |12UN0) Y4emynos

obup. S Tgny ‘¢ 100]4
o (s)psem ¥ 21NS197 U JUBWUOIIAUF

gnpp 4o)
ayjlysayioy » \AmmUCOE\_wm usisaq Sunjied
115un0) Ayunwiwiod 13foid s123(014 Wieay 21qnd

APPENDIX 5

33

sispjoy
Jwaad
Juied 9SNOH

J3Y310UE 3UO SAOGE PaIUNOW SUSIS OM} 3Y1 Yim
‘(mo.ie 1y8u e apnpul 01) pasejdas ag pnoys usis asn pa.eys

YD U0z Sunsixa ayL "Mo.Je [eUOIIIRIIP 3], PNJdul 0} @ 7 @ C
paiipow aq |Im usis ‘Aeq ay3 apisino isnf s uwnjod dwej sy

| 2buooo

*@l @us anbiun yum g-099 "weideiq usis gnjo Je) N /\ (

a3uesis O / VQ m

o

« 0055 ‘uwn|od dwe|

CARTLU 3unsixa uo udis Aeq gnjd Jead |jeisu|
28eusdis
s3upjiew Aeq qn|d Jea |jeisu|
sSupjiew Aeg

2000

']
M

,8N1D YvD, Sutpiom snid
(Aeq Supyied) $°gz0T "weuSelg sSupjiew peos alyM

&.%45 \ , p vjd N NOZA,&O

ad
= o L)
D
s

asn paJeys Yo auoz Suisixa syl JO UoIIS e SujlIBAUOD
SaAJOAUL SIYL e @8uetD ul Aeq gnpd Jed e 3anpoJlul 0
|esodo.d

0TOE-dV-0T/9TL0¥T/90TS/1d/d4/931 424 /LM

e 28ueln ‘gD 91IS eds Aespuowiag 4oy Juswaalde 90TS
Jad se ‘quawWWod [19Unod e si Aeq gn|d Jed siy3 jo Alaalleq
punoiBypeg AN

pasodoud aJe yIe|q Ul UMOYS SW}|

yis) ‘0w 30

= T1¥25 0L LON - - y »d asn paJleus
. OO sheq3unpjyed asn paleys

B . : YO 2uoz Sunsix3 g @@

9

O -
\ - : e

Py o

1S ] ¢
- 2 T

o} O




APPENDIX 6

34

. RUNUION 6707 1E 15YS 52071 ~£0 1 =€ L \SWAI 3T~ \y0\sjueupuauy Bupiog 10901 — p1£1\p1=£102\SLOArOY 5151\ SU-Dy—
£102 (252610001(0)) PanIasal spyBu 11y JyBuAdoo umoid @
ddv | 40 | wa uondiseq ed s @ x__ucwaa< Smes s1afoad3unjied/sn°A08 )} eMYINOS MMM
= CLO YOVLEL  owang 13341S HOMNHOAYYM 1S s 135 wopuen
625179 X09 Od
w_ | m | wn [woe oosi[vioc/zo/e]  SINM MOTIIA 31800 03SOd0Yd luney 150 oo 07
ddy E(e) wa 3|eas a1eq ajuL Suimelq 12UN0Y }EMYINOS
o Tany ‘g Jool4
m_l_._.__l_mm_l_._.om 24NSI97 PUB JUSWUOIIAUT
SR SININONINY ONDYE TYOOT
ugisaq Sunyjied
JHUHYIHION ANV AISONOWH3d spaloug wieay Aang
11Puno) Ajlunwwo) 109(04d
&\\\%A\
P \\u%«\\ C )
> Pz
F “ \\\w
7 A
saJjow G| x\\ \\
sauj| mojjok s|gnop Buisixe pusixy N
|[psodo.d N
\:.\ \\\
O s
7 o
4
pZ

jusixa AbmybiH $

saul| mo|j@k s|gnoq pasodoud
sau|| mo||ek s|gnoq ——
sauj| mo|ek sbuls ——

saul| Mo||eA 3|gnop Mmau ||p3}su|

|psodoud

DISRBLED




NP g ) SUo wﬁ\u;:{wfo&\molmZ:w SMOLDA—Z0 V16041 ¢ \SKILl INT |

auipuawy Buppind 2907 — #1g1\p f\mEw/ogujoﬁ\S/%m_s\E:/S:;wE;Gc\:;;\;

APPENDIX 7

35

saul| moj|eA s|gnoq pasodoud
sauj| mo|jehk s|gnoQ
saul| mo|jek 8|bulg

aul| mo|jeA a|buis Buiysixa 34eAUO)

|psodoud

saul| Mo||9k 8|gnop Mmau |pisy|

|psodoud

€102 (25261.0001(0)) pansasal siybu 11y 1yBuAdoo umoid @
ddy | Jud | wa uonduosag s1eq A3y < N x%cmaa{ sneis s12afoad3uryied /5N A0S EMUINOS MMM
€10 YOVLEL  ovsma|  Qy0¥ TANNYE/LFIULS OWYILIVH s aras wopuor
XO¥
W | m [ v [wvooosi[rioe/zo/8i|  SINT MOTIZA T18N00 3SOd0¥d aunoy wosat ool 051
ddy U0 wg ajeds aleq 2L Bumesq . __uﬂ%;vﬁﬁﬁ“ow
9.NsIa pue JUSWUOJIAUT
THUHYIHION o Mlli%
SINFNANINY ONIMYd TWOO1 uBisaq Bupp
JFHUHYIHIOY NV AISONOWY3E sioelon wieay 2and
11Puno) Allunwwo) 123foud

saull-mo[jak ‘a|gnop 03

aul| mo|[ef o|buls bBulisixa 3JaAL0)

|psodody

L/
7, 4
bﬂ/
/V/
saul| mo|jeAk a|gnop 0}
aul| mo|eA albuis bulysixa 3JaAuU0)
|psodoud &
Mo
uaixe Apmybi 7
1% HPIH $ \\\\ saul| Mook s|gnop 03 v




APPENDIX 8

36

600 Vd | LU 74=4L\SPL AL L \PO\SHUSWPUSWY UiV [Uvo | — PELATL S LUL\SLOIVEd LAY SN\ 5L\ Lsu—Dy—L

UMY G U SUOILSS) SIS BOUY 1L IS4

€102 (25261.0001(0)) pansesal siybu i1y 1yBuAdod umoid @
ddy | 34D | wa uonduosag a1eq A3y w x__ucwn_n_< snjels
oy 910 v0¥IE1 0N 8ma
ML | ML [ HW ¥V @ 005 |¥102/20/81
ddy L[S g ajeas a1eq

spafoad3upyied /SN A0S} eMUINOS MMM

X1S d13S ‘uopuo]
62519 X09 Od
199.15 Asj00 09T
|12UN0) iemyinos

° Tany ‘g 1004

JNYA SNYWY3HSIH
SANIT MOTIA 318n00 d3S0d0dd

3311 Suimeuaqg

TELLEY)

JHLIHYIH10Y

(s)prem

JHLHYIHLIOY NV AISANOWY3E

11PUN0) ANunwiwo)

2NS137 puE JUBWUOIIAUT

SININANIAY ONIMEVd TVOO1

ugisaq Sunjied
s199[0ud Wieay 21jgnd
19loud

jusixe AomybiH $

saul| mo|jek s|gnoq pssodoud
saul| mo|jek s|gnoq =——
saul| mo|jehk slpbuls ——

sauj| mo|jek s|gnop Buiysixe pusix3

seJjow g

|psodoud




) ~SUOILISSIBUNYIALI0N 70V LE 13YS SNOLOA 620 VT £0 v 1—-CL\SW3L AT 1\vD\suawpuawy Buppog 10907 — p1e1\#1 £10Z\SL03rD¥d L0\AIQ1IN\3!04S |51\ | SU-DLp—ys]s!

€102 (252610001(0)) pansasas sybu i1y JubuAdod umoid @

6 Xipuaddy

ddy | 34> | wa uonduasag ajeq A9y snjeis
oy L0 VOPIEL  owsma QY0¥ ONOd ¥3aNIL
W | m [ Hn [weoosi[rioz/z0/8r]  SINT MOTIIA 318N0Q 03S0d0¥d
ddy A4 wa 9|eas djeq 31L umeiq
FHUHYIHIOY

(s)psem

JHUHYIHIOY ANV AISANOWY34

SININANINY INIMYYD W01

11PUNo) Ayunwiwo) 12afold

112uno)

syo9fosdSunjied sn"A0S HIEMYINOS' MMM

X1S d13S ‘uopuo]
67519 X0g Od
12235 A3|001 09T
]12Un0) }4emyinos
T 9ny ‘g Jooj4
2JNSI97 puUE JUBWUOIIAUT

ugisaq Sunjieq
s109(04d wieay d1jgqnd

APPENDIX 9

37

juayxa ApomybiH _lv

saul| Mo||eA 8|gnoQ pasodoud
saul| mojjeh s|gnoq ——
saul| mo|jek sbulg ——

saJ}ow G
sau|| mo|jeA a|gnop Buiisixe puaix3
|psodo.ud




APPENDIX 10

38

oI B aLON 6207

\SsWpUaWY 6UNIDG 990] — b1

13N\20gs |

€102 (252610001(0)) paniasal sybu 1y 1BuAdod umoid @
ddy | 3ud | uia uonduosag 21eq Ay < O_‘ x%cw&a{ smeis syafosdSupiied Hn A0S HIEMUINOS MMM
S m _‘Ol.vo.v_‘m_‘ "ON 8m ‘uopuo
. N o ><; OMmMDO - - U ! ] neoe U VQMNMWmeom _MK !
M| M| HN |V @ 0051 |710z/20/8L | SINIT MOTTIA 319N00 03SOO¥d 192115 491001 091
ddy b6} uig 9jeds aleq 3L Sumeaq I1ouno) JHemanos
o 1.9ny ‘g Joojy
24ns|a] pue JusWUOIIAUT
FHUHYFHLOY -
SININANIWY ONIMEYd VOO uisag Bupye
FHIHY3HIOY ANV ﬁ._mozo_zw_w_m_ oo Sioofosg diesy 3yand
|1Puno) Aunwwo) 29101,
saljswl g
saul| >>O__®\A 2|qnop mc.;.w_.xw pusix3
|psodoud
\ \\\d
, M/&Ovo \\.\\
ﬁ_ 3 ,Q,wv\v % P \\\
L ~-

juai1xa ApmybiH ¢

saul| Mojjek s|gnoq pesodold

saul| Mo|ek s|gnoq ——
saul| mojek slbuis ——




APPENDIX 11

39

ump (y ou

90UV 15U Ut LASIL NI L\TU ooty g oY) T LTL B LUCASIIS VD LUV N\ v

e—

JHLIHY3HLOY NV AISANOWY3E

11PUN0) ANunwiwo)

SININANIAY ONIMEVd V001

Gov [0 [wa ] v ] Y Ll xipuaddy muess
o v10 ¥V 1El ‘on3mg 13LS FHUHYIHLOY
M| ML | HA | @005 |¥l02/20/8L[  SANIT MOTI3A 319n00 03SOMO¥d
ddy Y uig 3|ess ajeq pL uimeiq
JHLHYIHLOY o

19loud

[12une)

spafoad3upyied/sn A0S }IeMyINOS MMM

X1S dT3S ‘uopuo]
6259 X0g Od
199435 A9|00] 09T
]I2UN0) 31BMYINOS
Tgny ‘g Jooj4
2JNSI97 pUe JUBWUOIIAUT

ugisag Sunjied
s109[0.d Wieay d1jgnd

g4e¥ paddouq ==

sauj| mo||ek s|gnoq pasodoid
saul| Mo|lek s|gnoq ——
sauj| mojjek s|buls ——

192415 DSS8pPQ

sauj| MO|[eA a|gnop Mau |p3sy|
|psodoud

(esnoy o1qnd)
[INng ebupbip sy




BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST
(OPEN)
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013-14
NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries
to Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187

Name No of Name No of
copies copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair) Others

Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Anood Al-Samerai

Councillor Columba Blango

Councillor Michael Bukola

Councillor Denise Capstick

Councillor Mark Gettleson

Councillor Jeff Hook

Councillor David Hubber

Councillor Richard Livingstone

Councillor Linda Manchester

Councillor Eliza Mann

Councillor Catherine McDonald

Councillor Wilma Nelson

Councillor Paul Noblet

Councillor Lisa Rajan

Councillor Michael Situ

Councillor Nick Stanton

Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission 1

Total: 72

Dated: 11 June 2013

_ e A A A A A A S A S A A A A

Press

Southwark News 1
South London Press 1

Members of Parliament

Simon Hughes, MP 1

Officers

Constitutional Officer (Community 50

Councils) 2" Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St.




	Agenda
	[Comment...]
	5 Minutes
	11 Public question time
	12 Local Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9
	Appendix 10
	Appendix 11

	[Comment...]

